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Malave, Erin | NQQOOD.OD_’I,IQ?{

From: corphelp "

Sent: Friday, July 02,' 2010 8:22 AM i

To: CorpAddressChangs :
" Subject: FW: Annual Report

Thanks, -

Mike
lnternet Access

From. Marchand Luna [mailto marchandl@dadeschools net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 8:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Annual Report

Thank you Ms. Rivers. | searched for the records, what [ had is not the certificate but | found the information |
needed. Can you please change the Current Principal Place of Business? | have changed it on the form |
submitted. The ministry has its own place for the past six and a half years (6 %). Its current address is SBNA

Ministries, Inc. — 9526 NW 7" Avenue - Miami, Florida 33150. The Current Mailing'Address is correct. Thank
you again.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us] ' o
- Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:54 AM " :
To: Marchand, Luna

Subject: RE: Annual Report

Thank you for your e-mail.

We cannot e-mail copies, but your 2010 annual report was filed on 03/01/10. You can prlnt a copy of this filed
report by going to www.sunbiz.org and selecting "Search our Records." Once you have brought your corporatlon s
page up on your screan, you can scroII to the bottom.of the screen to the list of document images.

If you mean that you need to file an amended 2010 annual report, these reports can only be filed d:rectly online.
The link for this is in the middle of the first page ofwww w. sunhiz.org.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: Marchand, Luna [mailto:marchandl@dadeschools.net] :
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:54 PM ‘ i
_ To: corphelp ' (
Subject Annual Report

|jUSt want to print the 2010 Annual Report Form and | can’t do it. Document # N99000007108 SBNA
Ministries, lnc

Please email it to me ifbossible at marchand|@dadeschools.net or lunamarchand@comecast.net thank you
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